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Jra. My Jhoeser

Recovery of Medical Costs fdr Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill

Thank you for your letter of 18 April setting out the ABI’s concerns about the
Recovery of Medical Costs for Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill.

| note that the ABI submitted written evidence to the Health and Social Care
Committee, which was responsible for scrutinising the Bill at Stage 1. The

ABI also attended a meeting of the Committee, at its invitation, to give oral
evidence.

As you are aware, the Committee has now completed its Stage 1
consideration of the Bill and published its report. | note that the Committee’s
report took into account your evidence about legislative competence. |
appreciate that their conclusion on this matter may not be one with which
you wholly agree. However, | am sure you will appreciate that it is not part of
my role as Presiding Officer to question the Committee’s conclusions, which
were agreed as part of an open and democratic process.
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As you point out, when the Bill was introduced, | made a decision that, in my
view, its provisions were within the Assembly’s legislative competence. | am
required to make such a decision under section 110(3) of the Government of
Wales Act 2006. | have no further statutory functions in this respect
thereafter. After introduction, whether a Bill proceeds is a matter for political
debate and decision in the Assembly.

Unfortunately, your letter arrived too late for me to consider it and reply
before the Bill completed its Stage 2 consideration in Committee. However,
there is a further opportunity for amendments to the Bill to be submitted at
Stage 3 and the Bill as a whole, as amended, will need to receive final
approval from the Assembly at Stage 4 before it can become law.

There is, therefore, still time for you to inform Assembly Members of your
concerns and for them - if they are persuaded by your arguments - to table
amendments based on those concerns (or indeed to vote against the Bill as a
whole).

Moreover, as a contribution to the public and Assembly debate on this
matter, | intend to make this correspondence available to Assembly
Members, as background to their Stage 3 consideration.

Yours sincerely

Rosemary Butler AM, Presiding Officer




